

Stricken language would be deleted from present law. Underlined language would be added to present law.

1 State of Arkansas
2 81st General Assembly
3 Regular Session, 1997
4

As Engrossed: H2/11/97

A Bill

ACT 267 OF 1997
HOUSE BILL 1162

5 By: Joint Budget Committee
6
7

For An Act To Be Entitled

9 "AN ACT TO AMEND ARKANSAS CODE 22-3-218 PERTAINING TO THE
10 RELOCATION OF VACATED SPACE WITHIN THE STATE CAPITOL; AND
11 FOR OTHER PURPOSES."
12

Subtitle

13 "TO AMEND ARKANSAS CODE 22-3-218
14 PERTAINING TO THE RELOCATION OF VACATED
15 SPACE WITHIN THE STATE CAPITOL."
16
17

18 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:
19

20 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code 22-3-218 is amended to read as follows:

21 "§ 22-3-218. Relocation - Vacant areas.

22 (a) In the event ~~that an elected constitutional officer~~ an officer or
23 agency relocates ~~his or her~~ an office and related staff from or within the
24 State Capitol Building at the request of the Joint Interim Committee on
25 Legislative Facilities, and the officer or agency does not have ~~authorized in~~
26 ~~his or her biennial~~ an appropriation ~~act an amount~~ sufficient to pay the
27 moving costs, rents, costs of making necessary modifications to ~~the~~ rented
28 space, or other costs associated with the move, the Bureau of Legislative
29 Research of the Arkansas Legislative Council may expend from appropriations
30 authorized for the bureau such additional funds as may be required to assist
31 such ~~elected constitutional~~ officer or agency in paying the additional costs.

32 (b) When any area in the Capitol Building is vacated, ~~The~~ the Secretary
33 of State and the Joint Interim Committee on Legislative Facilities shall
34 jointly decide who shall occupy the vacated area."
35

36 SECTION 2. All provisions of this act of a general and permanent nature

1 are amendatory to the Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated and the Arkansas Code
2 Revision Commission shall incorporate the same in the Code.

3

4 SECTION 3. If any provision of this act or the application thereof to
5 any person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect
6 other provisions or applications of the act which can be given effect without
7 the invalid provision or application, and to this end the provisions of this
8 act are declared to be severable.

9

10 SECTION 4. All laws and parts of laws in conflict with this act are
11 hereby repealed.

12

13

14

/s/Rep. Thicksten, et al

15

16

APPROVED:2-25-97

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35